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In response to questions, the attached clarifications and revised language are made part of the above
cited Request for Proposals. All other terms and conditions remain in effect.
Please acknowledge receipt of this and any other Addenda on the proposal forms.
1. Has your raw, unvalidated APC data ever been used for planning work previously? If so, please
tell us the year and which study.
No.
2. To confirm, you want proposals for the COA that include costs for providing transit schedules,
blocks AND run-cuts? (Run-cutting is usually done by the operations contractor.)
Yes. As described in Task 3 the Consultant will work in conjunction with the Authority and the
Operator to develop the new routes and schedules including the preliminary run cut. The
purpose of involving the Consultant in this effort is to work out issues that may crop up,
particularly if new routes are introduced.
3. In Task 3 of the scope you ask for the consultant to develop “origin and destination data for
each route.” Does StanRTA already possess data that could provide insights about existing
routes’ riders’ origins and destinations?
There is limited to no data available for origins and destinations. That is why RFP 2021-04
expanded Task 3 to include a more substantial population and transportation analysis using
cellular data.
4. Addendum 1 to the previous RFP for this work included the information that translators will
“be required to be certified, as required by the Stanislaus Council of Governments.” There is
no reference to this requirement in the new RFP. Is this still a requirement? If so, who would
be considered a “translator” in the course of this work? What written or verbal tasks would
need to be done by a “certified translator”?
The translator should be certified by a recognized organization such as the American Translators
Association. The translator’s scope of work is at the Consultant’s discretion. The Authority
anticipates that a translator’s services would be value added for community outreach,
presentations, and the translation of written, auditory, and graphic materials.

